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SUTRON CORPORATION
22400 Davis Drive

Sterling, Virginia 20164

(703) 406-2800

(703) 406-2801 fax
www.sutron.com

Date: 09/26/2014

American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant to FCC 47 CFR §0.457(d) and
§0.459, because the information provided contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made
public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

e Schematics
e Technical Product Description
e Block Diagram

Sincerely,
SIGNATURE

Ik XL

NAME Dan Farrell
TITLE Vice President



